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Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 10:32 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Motor Claim - IIl; SUR

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: Our Ref L19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS-TP SJT 50939)
Dear Veron,

Il CLAIM NUMBER: MCT19070034

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDH
° Q InTERNATIONAL

InsurancE
iiNGArFORID
Serving the ragitum mnce [T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauta.com]

Sent: 05 September, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Gabriel Wee <Ga briel@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Manivel Privadarshini <manivel @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: L.19,0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS-TP SIT 5099)

Dear Gabriel,

Please provides claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 3:24 PM

To: 'Motor Claim - Il' <motorclaim @iil.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Ce: 'Manivel Priyadarshini' <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: L.19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS

Dear Sir / Mdm,



. Thank you for the assignment.

please be informed vehicle in the workshop, repairer arrange on 4/7/19.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8404 | email; assignments@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - lll [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Kuru & Co <kurulegal@yahoo.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini <manive|@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: L.19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJT5099. and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ InDia
INTERNATIONAL
InsuranCE

S i NG APFPDRDR
Servrng It Fugiii Binaw | BET
64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal@vyahoo.com.sg]
Sent: 03 July, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Motor Claim - |l <motarclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Our Ref: L.19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS

Dear Sirs

Our client is agreeable to the following surveyor as the SJE: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd/Kenneth

Please arrange for your surveyor to survey our client’s vehicle at the following address:
2



- KING'S AUTO AIR-CONDITIONING SERVICE
Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive

#02-10 Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Contact: 6457 8629

Please instruct your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey immediately and complete the pre-repair
survey within 2 working days of his appointment.

Kindly let us have the pre-repair and/or post repair survey report upon completion of the survey.

As solicitars on record, our client shall look to you for payment of our legal costs plus disbursements should
vou reach a direct settlement with our client's repairer.

Regards
Anne

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Tuesday, 2 July 2019, 4:27:38 pm SGT, Motor Claim - Ill <matorclaim @iil.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

+« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
» Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Lid

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,



Gabriel Wee

Inpia
INTERNATIONAL
INsuranCE

$I NG AFDBEDR
g tha ey wnay 0T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 045711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal @ yahoo.com.

Sent: 02 July, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Motor Claim - |l <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Our Ref: L.19.0850.at/Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJT 5089J & SHA 7925K ON 01.07.2019
ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 643 HOUGANG AVENUE 8

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

We act for SG Rent & Drive Pte Ltd, whose vehicle registration number SJT 5099J was damaged in the above
accident.

A copy of the Accident report filed is enclosed.

As as result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-rapair survey of the vehicle.

It we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference 1o you.

4



Regards
Annea

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hal Building
Singapare 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and outside
Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association
of Singapore, This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes
investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. It you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know
immediately.

DISCLAIMER.

This emalil is intended solely for the person to whom It has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mall has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be heraby
notified that any use, distribution, transmissian, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internst transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation ol environment.
India International Insurance Ple Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

5



India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
- Registration No. 198703792-K

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Kuru & Co; "sur@lkkauto.com’: Admin-D [LKKAuUto)
Ce: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: Our Ref: L19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS
Attachments: img-702140723 pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SUT5000. and let us have your report urgently

This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request emall to merimen P Anni

Thank You. T 413 e
beoIn

Best Regards, P

Gabriel Wee

o InDIA
® o INTERNATIONAL
( InsuranCE
I NS AFO RN
. Seevang [he reginn wner 687

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal@yahoo.com.sg]

Sent: 03 July, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Our Ref: L.19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS

Dear Sirs

Our client is agreeable to the following surveyor as the SJE: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd/Kenneth

Please arrange for your surveyor to survey our client's vehicle at the following address:
g Y ¥

KING'S AUTO AIR-CONDITIONING SERVICE
BIK 176 Sin Ming Drive

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

 As solicitors on record, our client shall look to you for payment of our legal costs plus disbursements should
you reach a direct settlement with our client’s repairer,

Regards
Anne

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Tuesday. 2 July 2019, 4:27:39 pm SGT, Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim & iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
» Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Bes! Regards,

Gabriel Wee

InDIA
INTERNATIONAL
[nsuranCE

FIRG AFORLD
Nemmng B e winaw | AT




64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
h Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal @ yahoo.com.sg)
Sent: 02 July, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: Our Ref: L.19.0850.at//Your Ref: SHA 7925K//PRS

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJT 5099J & SHA 7925K ON 01.07.2019
ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 643 HOUGANG AVENUE 8

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Wa act for SG Rent & Drive Pte Ltd, whose vehicle registration number SJT 5099J was damaged in the above
accident.

A copy of the Accident report filed is enclosed.

As as result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

It we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated limeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Regards
Anne

Kuru & Co



150 South Bridge Road

. #04-06 Fook Hai Building
" Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both Inside and outside
Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association
of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes
investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the sama, kindly lat us know
immediataly.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is inlended solely for the person 1o whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/ar legally privileged information.

It you ara not the person for whom this e-maill was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intarceptad, commupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Intemet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only it it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
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

This email s intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



71512019 PARF/COE Rebats Enguiry
, > Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Craner (D Type: Comgany

Owner I0: SAFEW

Vehicle Detalls

Vahiche N, SITS09%)

Vekele ta be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Crate: 05 Jul 201¥

Wehicle Make TOYOTA

Vehicle Moded! YIOSEAUTOD

Prsmary Colour: Sliver

Manufacturing Yesr: 2009

Engne Mo INIXTF2IAT

Chusis Mo MROSIHYII05131048

Masbmiam Pawer Outpul BOOKW (107 bhp)

Open Markel Yalue $1271700

Original Reglstration Date- 15 Oct 2009

First Regintration Date: 15 Qct 2009

Tramsfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Poid: $12.717.00

Imtended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibllity: Yo

PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date: 14 Oct 2017

PARF Rehute Amount: $4,356.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date 14 01 2049

COE Category: A - Car [1600cc & below)

COE Periad(Year): 10

QP Pald: $146,201.00

COE Robate Amount: F44200

Total Rebate Amaunt: §6.802.00
The information contained herein v correct as st 05 Jul 2017

oK

AMpS:in e gov.sghtasviracionenguienatetyrutiiCoeioraUereginpul fE LN | IUN_ILsHUauaus | |
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RIAS T RORBEND VAL - Sm Ming
ENTRAYDATE & TIME. DISITS08 1218
BUSMITTED &Y Jarmes N Wing &in

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pwase report correcily e dotails of e scodent 1o speed up T cams process
2 This Form must be complated by the Polioyholder and/or the Authonsad Criver

3 information provided musl be as fruth!ul and accurale as possibie Any wilful misropmesaniafion or wilholding of maleral iacts may Bliow INEUTENCE COMPEnies 1o

repudiate polkcy Nabilly

4. Tha ieaue and scoaplono of this Form by imureance comoaniag i nol an sdrmssion of potcy sablity on tha parl of the ineurEnRcE coMmpanios
& Any faise reporting may be roferred to the Palice for investigation

. This mpor wl be forwarted by the neusers of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre sstabiished by P Ganersl neuwence Assccilion of Sngapone |GU) for
archiving and thal copies of this mepod will, for a fes, be made avaiablo upon application by interested parties
T By the aagerwnl of ths repor (o the maumm. you emby cossanl o ihe archiving of ha o ol the centre and (D copees. of the fepod Baing msds avallabe

mioresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Acciden!

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

020772018 12416

01/07/2018 20:40

OUTSIDE OF CARPARK NEAR BLK 643 HOUGANG AVENUE B
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Agdress

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own iInsurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No, Pleasa siale action o be taken
Vahicle Categaory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Caver Naota Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expearience

Gendear

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear

Contact Numbear

EMail Address

5JT5098)

SG RENT & DRIVE PTE LTD
201B0BEIEW
ADRIELPNG@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-82285690
OFFICE-82285680

TOYOTA
VIOS

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5110046293

PNG JUN HAD, ADRIEL
58328710E

18/08/1893

OUTDOOR

2811202

& YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82285690

ADRIELPNGEGMAIL.COM

Fage 1ol 12



Addrass

Postcoda

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Numbear of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehiclo

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant

Waalther Coanditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the sccident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was natice of intended Prosacution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 45 WHAMPOA SOUTH #D4-08
330048

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Ramarks/ Reasons

VWas there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

CANNOT BE UPLOADED
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Conlact Numbar

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Na, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SHATO25K

TAX]

HWANG TENG HUI

SO01B8ET7G

87529295

BLK 224 SERANGOON AVENUE 4 #08-158
550224

Pags 2 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

B QHP,?*’IE‘,YIA

m— —

T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Immﬂrgmgﬁ@.:wh*mh%mﬁ.%
I Chel o Vihite veh  (owing T pmitie 49 do v rquery Pockig.
i i : B.

VOhith, B wes 0w Hhy  DpeeS S of  dhe  voad.

DECLARATION o FRENT
i"'We doclare the inrqn" |ars @re true in cvery X 5’ c%.'.
= L - /-
ur o i L
* : c Fooin
Pl ™

L] )
Policyholder's Signature ¥ P Drives's Sigi e Roporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: D 2 JUL zmg:;:r:ri . ihe policyhoider] m&wING KIN JAHEE

admin.vac@vicom.com.sg



0708 2019 17:23

FAX

KING'S AUTO AIR-CONDITIONING SERWCE

BLK 176, SIN MING DRIVE, #02-10, SINGAPORE 575721
TEL: 64578629 FAX: B451-7631

DATE

28th Aug 2019

W UuwL s uwu g

P vy )
OUR REF SJT5099. T Asrloori
SG Rent & Drive Pte Ltd ;
TO 210 Turf Club Road, The Grandstand Car Mall J/‘c’)' ‘R”fj"%
Lot A12IA2T
Ein re 287995
g Z cloy,
RE Quotation For Toyota Vios
Quantity item Unit Price (8%) Amount(S§) -
1 Fear RH Lamp 217 305,38
1 Fear RH Lamp Innar Panel A 11535 {_--"'"
1 Fear Bumper ols - 44798
[fZ Fear Bumper RH Retainers %) 10166 7 20312 &
' 2 Rear Bumper RH Lower Retainers 3434 ¢m 6368 Ly
1 Rear Bumper Raflector "i;:: 9109 ~—o
sel Fear Bumper Clips 1 3850 ~——
1 [<ear Parking Sensors ~7 38000 Zoesn_
1,650.10
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 412.53
SUBTOTAL 1 !ZET.E!
FOR LABOUR CHARGES "
Quantity Item Unit Price {S$) Amount {58)
Fanel Beating 400 00 ‘;"ﬂf
Spray Fainling 600.00 Cer
Wiring o 5000 Ze¢
To apply anti rust coat 80 00 ;',
Labour to replace parking sansors 60.00 2 <f
SUBTOTAL 1,190.00
GRAND TOTAL FOR THIS QUOTATION ___ 2,427.58
itanty hance notfy
Repairer of the I Ill:m“‘il
E‘:nm belore! Wy plining
o To sspley "iﬂ curing Fesaney
» Parts pricas are subyect 1o confirmisticn
o Third party survay i o & “Without Prssudice’” basia
« No flegal modifcatoniy) & allces
» Suppiemantary iiemis| must b4 resurveyed and
15 subyact (o Snal aporovsd o Insurance Company
Aotnowaoged by Repars
PAGE 1

Segnatm;
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqne 1sesorises)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.comassignments@ikkaulo com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/11119011800/KVD3N2
Date: 06/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling ' N
Mt India International Insurance Ple Lid Policy No:
Claimant )
Vehicle No : SJT5098) Insured Vehicle No : SHATOZ5K
Date of Loss:  01/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: NIA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: 5JT5099)
Make & Model: TOYOTAVIOS, 1.5E (A) Engine No: INZXOT2347
Reg. Date: 15/10/2009 (Man. Year; 2008) Chassis No: MRO53HY3305131066
Colour: Matallic Greaen Odometer: 218879 km
Engine Capacity: 1457 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME QF SURVEY
General Conditlon: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modlfication: Ne  Pre-accident Condition:
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Fromt Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Kumho 9mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho 9 mm
Tha abowe values represent the mmaming fyre lreads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 1.237.57 064.14 27343 22.09
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaour 1,190.00 470.00 720,00 B0.50
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 2427.5T 1,434.14 993.43 40.92
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,150.00
MNett Amount (S5) 2427.57 1,150.00 1,277.57 52.63
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03072018
Date Inspected: 04/07/2019 Inspected At: King's Auto Air-conditioning (HQ)
Blk 176 Sin Ming Dr #32-10 Singapore
575721
Singapore 575721
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repoiT reprasents our findings af fhe fime and place of mgpechon siated hevemn. Such inspection Has been camed out fo the best of our
knowledge and abililty but any other Kabity under any ather circumstances /s hamby exprassly axcluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 {Lasl Synchronised: 08 Sep 2019)

|Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 E (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJT5084J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk *.

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR RH LAMP Cut 305.38FL *305.38FL
2 1 *REAR RH LAMP INNER PANEL Rapair 115.35FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 447 98FL *447.98FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER RH RETAINERS Ois Distorted 203.12FL *101.56FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER RH LOWER RETAINERS Ofs Cracked G8.68 FL *34.34 FL
-] 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Mtg Cracked 91.09FL *91.09FL
7 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 38.50FL *38.50 FL
B 1 *REAR PARKING SENSORS Shorted 285.00F8 *200.00FS

-

=Franchise parl. 5=SpcNell. L=ListilemDisc

Sub Total (S§)  1,555.10  1,218.85
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 31753 254.71

Total Parts (S§)  1,237.57 964.14

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Typa Repalrer's Amount

Labour Items

1 PANEL BEATING Meaw 400.00 200.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING Mow 600.00 200.00

3 WIRING New 50.00 20.00

4 TO APPLY ANTI RUST COAT New B0.00 0.00

5 LABOUR TO REPLACE PARKING SENSORS Now 60.00 50.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,190.00 470.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019



